DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
BUSINESS AND ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS DIRECTORATE
MAXWELL AIR FORCE BASE, GUNTER ANNEX ALABAMA

29 April 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR NETCENTS 2 NETOPS AND INFRASTRUCTURE SMALL
BUSINESS PRIME CONTRACTORS

FROM: AFLCMC/HIK

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Purchase from Network-Centric Solutions —2 (NETCENTS 2)
Products, Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity(IDIQ) Contracts

1. NetOps and Infrastructure Small Business Prime Contractors supporting efforts that require
products as part of the total solution are authorized to use the NETCENTS 2 Products vehicles.

2. Asaresult of utilizing these vehicles, you are responsible for compliance with the applicable
policies and procedures prescribed in FAR 51.1 (Contractor Use of Government Supply
Sources).

3. This authority is not transferable or assignable and will align with the Base and Option
Periods of the NETCENTS 2 Product IDIQ vehicles.

4. Should you have questions concerning this authorization contact Janice Woodson,
Contracting Officer at 334-416-6116 or janice.woodson@gunter.af.mil or Thomas Corum at
334-416-1967 or thomas.corum(@us.af.mil.
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